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Lilliston, Melinda

o

From: Martha Kirschman [MKirschman@hinshawlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 4:12 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Daniel Zabludowski; Appel, David

Subject: Change of Mailing Address

To Whom It May Concern -

Please change the mailing address t{o:

David S. Appel, CPA
c/fo EFO, LLC

P.O. Box 01-3346
Miami, FL 33101

for the following entities:

NAME DOCUMENT NO.

EFQ, LLC L09000057772

Darby Investment Management , Ltd. AQ4000002090
Olive Tree Estates, Ltd. A97000001604
Bella Tomato, Ltd. AS9000001106

NateCo Enterprises, Inc. P970000557
Thank you.

Marti Kirschman

Legal Assistant To Daniel A. Zabludowski

One East Broward Boulevard, Suite 1010, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida, 33301
Tel: 954-375-1158 | Fax: 954-467-1024

E-mail: MKirschman@hinshawlaw.com
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Hinshaw & Culbertson LLP is an Illinois registered limited liability partnership the
has elected to be governed by the Illinois Uniform Partnership Act (1997).

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for

the addressee(s) named in this message. This communication is intended to be

and to remain confidential and may be subject to applicable attorney/client and/or
work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or i
this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the
sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message and its attachments. Do not
deliver, distribute or copy this message and/or any attachments and if you are not
the intended recipient, do not disclese the contents or take any action in reliance
upon the information contained in this communication or any attachments.
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